

ANIMATOR, ILLUSTRATOR



yashnabahri@gmail.com

in Yashna Bahri

Bē Yashna Bahri

www.yashnabahri.com

Yashna Bahri is an illustrator, motion designer and visual artist with over 3 years of industry experience with various clients. Her work is filled with compassion and emotion. She is a passionate visual artist with a strong inclination towards the climate action movement. Her love for nature and animals grows beyond all.

WORK EXPERIENCE

Motion Designer (Full time) Level fit tech. Nov 2021 - Aug 2022

Design Intern Design Advisory Jun 2020 - Aug 2020 Freelance Motion Designer 2019-Present Pharmaceuticals, Agencies and Wellness brands

Design Intern Terbium Solutions Nov 2019 - Jan 2020

EDUCATION

London College of Communication MA Animation (2022-23)

School of Motion
Animation Bootcamp,
Advanced Motion Methods

Modern School, New Delhi Class XII, Batch of 2018 University of Mumbai BA Sociology (2018-22)

ISDI Communication Design (2018-2020)

TOOLS

Adobe Effects	Indesign	
Adobe Photoshop	Premier Pro	
After Illustrator	Adobe Animate	
TV Paint	C4D	